

Steve Gladis, Ph.D.



Summary of Qualifications

Steve Gladis is an accomplished educational leader, chief executive officer, entrepreneur, and published author. Steve's teaching and writing focus on leadership, corporate communications, and business development. His company focuses on helping leaders communicate for success. He specializes in executive coaching, professional development, and consulting.

Education

Ph.D. Education: Curriculum and Instruction, George Mason University
M.A. English: Professional Writing and Editing, George Mason University
B.A. English: Providence College

Professional Experience

President & CEO, Steve Gladis Communications, LLC
March 2006 - present Annandale, VA
Director of UVA Northern Virginia Center & Associate Dean
1996 – 2006 University of Virginia Falls Church, VA
Chief Communications Unit, FBI Academy & Supervisory Special Agent
1972 – 1996 FBI Quantico, VA
US Marine Corps Officer
1968 – 1971 United States Marine Corps

Professional Memberships

International Coaching Federation
National Writing Project
Society of Former Special Agents of the FBI

Publications and Presentations

Author of 11 books including *Survival Writing for Business*, *Public Presentations*, *WriteType: Personality Types and Writing Styles* as well as numerous articles on writing, public speaking, and interpersonal communications.

Numerous presentations to conferences, schools, businesses, and nonprofits.

Community Activities

Chamber of Commerce: Executive Board Member, Board member, the University of Virginia's School of Professional Studies; board member of the Northern Virginia Community Foundation; Charter School: Funding Board Chairman of the Washington Math Science and Technology High School